MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LE XIN GTO N NANCY ALBRIGHT, COMMISSIONER

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY &
PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Councilmembers

FROM:
Naficy Albright, Commissioner
Department of Environmental Quality

DATE: November 8, 2023

RE: Temporary Construction Easement, Lexington Center Corporation, Town Branch Park, Inc and
LFUCG

Request:

This is to request a Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute a
Temporary Construction Easement between Lexington Center Corporation, Town Branch Park, Inc, and Lexington-
Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG).

Why are you requesting?

Temporary construction easement to allow excavation, grade, construct, alter, re-grade and perform related work
for the purpose of construction for parking lot improvements and storm drainage improvements on the
Contiguous properties with the right of ingress and egress as limited herein for the construction of the Project
improvements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no cost to the urban county government.
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